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From: Brown, Lois On Behalf Of Diamond, Professor lan
Sent: 19 November 2015 11:32
To: PS Minister for Education and Skills
Subject: FOR THE ATTENTION OF HELEN CHILDS re Higher Education Review interim report

Dear Minister

| am delighted to submit the Interim Report of the Review into Higher Education Funding in
wales. The Panel has been working together extremely effectively and this report
summarises the evidence we have received, both formally and through the open call for
evidence.

I would add that the quantity and content of the submissions to the Call for Evidence
demonstrates both the respect of the Welsh people for Higher Education and their
commitment to a healthy system of Welsh Higher Education.

I would also point you towards the Principles which the Panel have adopted and which will
guide our deliberations over the next few months as we move towards our
recommendations.

I look forward to speaking to you in the next few weeks.
Best regards
Professor Sir lan Diamond

Principal and Vice-Chancellor
University of Aberdeen

King's College

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX

From: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education

Sent: 10 June 2016 12:51

To: Diamond, Professor lan

Subject: RE: STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL: HE REVIEW SUMMARY REPORT

Dear Professor Diamond.
Thank you very much for your report.
| will bring it to the attention of the Cabinet Secretary.

Kind regards

Helen Childs

Senior Private Secretary to Kirsty Williams AM

Prif Ysgrifenydd Preifat | Kirsty Williams AC

Cabinet Secretary for Education /Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg

Cabinet Division/ Is-adran y Cabinet Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the

Welsh Government, any constituent part or connected body.Dylai'r datganiadau neu'r sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai
personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau gan Lywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono neu unrhyw gorff sy'n
gysylltiedig ag ef.



From: Brown, Lois On Behalf Of Diamond, Professor Ian

Sent: 10 June 2016 12:49

To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education

Subject: STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL: HE REVIEW SUMMARY REPORT

Dear Cabinet Secretary

| am delighted formally to submit the Executive Summary of the Review into the
Funding of Higher Education that | have been privileged to Chair.

| look forward to discussing it with you.
Best regards
lan Diamond

Professor Sir lan Diamond FBA FRSE FAcSS
Professor Sir lan Diamond

Principal and Vice-Chancellor

University of Aberdeen

King's College

Aberdeen

AB24 3FX

Doc 2
From: Diamond, Professor Ian
Sent: 02 September 2016 14:43
To: PS Cabinet Secretary for Education
Cc: Bryant, Alison (ESNR-SHELL -HE Division)
Subject: HE Review

Dear Cabinet Secretary,

| am delighted to submit the Report of the Review into Higher Education Funding in Wales
which | have been privileged to Chair. The Report is commended to you unanimously by all
members of the Panel. Could I take this opportunity to say how much of a pleasure it has
been to work with the members of the Panel on this Review; and, also, how much of a
pleasure it has been to work with your Civil Service colleagues, all of whom have worked
very hard and very effectively to ensure a Report of which we are all proud.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further clarification.

Best regards
lan Diamond

Professor Sir lan Diamond DL FBA FRSE FAcSS
Principal and Vice Chancellor

University of Aberdeen

Aberdeen AB24 3FX



